Herambraj Sonawane

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 8:05 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju; Samrat Narvekar; Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: 080 Transit Hotel-PMS Application License and AMC Renewal

Hi Herambraj,

This is an integrated solution provided by the PMS provider Elaachi.

We cannot integrate multiple POS with the Propery Management System, and thus it has been decided to move with the Singe Vendor for the
solution.

Regards,
SR
Get Outlook for Android

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:17:51 PM

To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: 080 Transit Hotel-PMS Application License and AMC Renewal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi senthil

Please explain about the work and why we are going with single vendor,

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737






